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Revie.w of a Waste Licence re: Nurendale Limited trading as Panda Waste Services 
L.imited at Ratlidrinacli. Beaupai-c,Na\/an, Couiitv Meath . . 

Dear Ms Flood 

I a m  to refcr to your letter o f  IOil U201 I recei\:ed on i 9/12/201 1, in  relation to the 
review of a \vaste licence 1-eference number W O  140-04: by Nurendale Ltd trading as 
Panda Waste Sei-vices Ltd . ,  iii respect of a hcility at Nurendale Limited trading as 
Panda Waste Services Limited, Ratlidi.inagh7 Beauparc. Navan,  County Meath . 

I am to advise that YOLII- letter will be treated as a submission and will be taken into 
account when cletei-niiiiiiig [lie review, in accordance with tlie Waste Maiiagenient Acts, 
1996 to 20 I I ,  and Article 15 of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regii 1 at i o n s. 

The application and associated col-respondence, including ackiioM/ledgeiiients, 
notifications anc l  genei-a1 con-espondeiice are available to view on the Agency Website 
at w\v\v.epa.ie. You m a y  also make fui-ther submissions on this application on the 
Agency's website. 

You are advised to refer to tlie website for information on the progress of tlie 
applicatioi;. The Agency will write to you to inform you of its proposed decision on the 
review in  due course. 

Please direct any further col-respondence in relation to this matter to Administration, 
Office of Climate, Licensing 62 Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, .Tohiistown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

Yours sinceid y. 

" 
Joe Reilly 
P r o g r a ni ni e 0 f f i c e I- 

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 



MI- Chi-istopher F l x ~ l  
[<I; c!c kco rn111 i) 11 

Beau parc 
Nil v:l I1 

2 l S t  December, 20 11 M'O 140-04 

Review o f a  Waste Liceiice re: Nurendale Limited trading as Panda Waste Services 
Limited at  Ratlidrinacli. Beuupai-c,Navan, County Meath . 

Deal- MI- Flood 

1 am to refer to your letter o f  17/12/201 1 ~ receivecl oil 19/12/201 I ,  in relation to the 
i-e\,.ie\v of a w x t e  licence i.eIcrence iiuiiiber \ Y O  140-04. hy Nurendale Ltd ti-ading as 
Panda Wastc Sei.\:ices Ltcl., i i i  respect of a Facility at Nurendale Limited trading as 
Pa iii! ;I Was t c S en! i ces L i m i t ed . Rat 11 d r i n agl 1 , B ea U parc , N a \!.an, CO u n t y M ea tli . 

Please d ii-ecr a n y  f:ii-tlim co!-i-espoi?dence in i d  at ion to this matter to Adiiii nisti-at ion. 
Office o f  Clinate. Licensing & Resource Use., Environixental P:-otection Agency, 
H ead q ua rt e!-s . P . 0 . R o s 3 0 0 0. .I oh n s t o \\/ i i  Cast I e Es tat e, C o u i i  i y W ex 1-0 rd . 

Joe Rellly 
Programme Officer 
Office of Ciimate. 1,icensing & Resource Use 



lulrs Mary F l ~ o d  
I< I1 0 ck CO I l l  I l l  0 I 1  

B ea u p  arc 
Navan 

2 1'' December, 20 I I WO 140-04 

Review of a Waste Licence re: Nurendale Limited tradiiiK as Panda Waste Services 
L i ni i tecl at  R ;I t lid ri n a ,ch. B ea I! p a i -c>  N a\/an.  CO u i i  t v M eat li . 

Dear MI-s F l o ~ d  

1 am to refer to your letter o f  17/12/20 1 1 .  receiwcl on 1 O!I 2/20 I I ,  in  relation to the 
review of B \\/aste licence I-eftxiice nuiiibei- W O  140-04, by Nurendale Ltcl ti-ding as 
Panda Waste Services Ltcl.? i n  respect 01' ;I facility a t  Nui-eii.clale Limited ti-acling as  
i) and a Waste Se!-\-. i ces L i iii i tecl, Rat lid i-i ii agli , B ea U pal-c; N ;I van CO U i i  i y iVl ea t li . 

I ani to acivise t h a t  your  letter will be treated ;is a subnlissinn and \.\:ill be taken into 
acco;int when cleta-mining the review, i n  acc,orclance \\i:th the Waste Management Acts, 
1996 to 20 I 1. ;incl Article I5 o f  the relevant Waste h/Ianageiiient (Licensing) 
Regulations. 

Th e ac k no W I  eel gem en t s ~ 

:io t i ii ca t i on s ;I i i  e! gcii ri.a I CO ri-espon ci ence il I-e a \;ai 1 ab  I e to \/ i e\.\/ pi1 t lie Agency \Yebs i t e 
at \.v\\:\Y. epu . i e ,  Yo LI iii ay a I so make fu 1-1 her su I-, iii i ss i on s ct I I this ' app I i ca t i on o 11 t li e 
Age n c y ' s webs i t e.  

a p p I i c;i t i c) 11 ;I nil iisso ci at ecl corres pond en ce, i n c 1 ucl i n g 

You are advised to i.efcr to the \vebsite for information on the progress of the 
application. The Agency will \vrite to you to iiifoi-iii you o f  its proposed decision on the 
i-e.Lrie\v i n  due course. 

Please direct any  further correspondence i n  relation to this inatter to Administration. 
0 ffi ce o f  C I i m i] t e; Li c: ens i ii g & R eso U rce U se, E ii v i 1-0 n i i i  en t al P 1-0 t ect i oil A geiicy, 
Headquai-tei-s, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

Yours si iicei-el y: 

Joc Reilly 
Prog ra ni m c 0 ffi ce I- 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Rcsourcc Use 
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An Ghihrnhoireochf urn Choorrrhnd Coehrhooil  
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2lSt  December, 2011 WO140-04 
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Eastat Chaisledn Ehaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman. h e  
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LoCall. 1890 33 55 99 

Review o f a  Waste Licence I-c Nurendale Limited trading as Panda Waste Services 
Li in 1 t ed at R a thd 1-1 n ach.  B ea U parc. N av  a 11. Co u n t y M ca t li 

Dear MI. IGnsella 

I ani to refer to your letter of-' 2O/l 21'301 I .  receivecl on 20//2/201 I ,  in relation to the 
review of a waste licence retereiice nuniber WO 130-04, by Nure.ndale Ltd trading as 
Panda Waste Services Ltcl., in  respect o f  a facility at Nurendale Limited trading as 
Panda \Yaste Services Limited, Rathdrinagh, Beauparc; Navan ,  County Meath . 

I am to advise that your letter will be treated as a submission and will be taken into 
account when dete.rmining the review, i n  accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 
1996 to 20 1 I and Article 15 of tlie relevant Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations. 

The application and associated cori.espondence, including ackiioc\/ledgeiiieiits, 
notifications and genei-al col-1-espondence are available to view on tlie Agency Website 
at w\v\v.epa.ie. You may also make fui-ther subiiiissions on this application on the 
Agency's website. 

You are advised to refer to the website for information on the progress of the 
application. The Agency will write to you to inforin you of its proposed decision on tlie 
review i n  due course. 

Please direct any further con-espondence in relation to this matter to Administration, 
Ofl-ice of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000: .lohiistown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

Yours si iicei-el y ,  

Joe Reilly ~/ 
Pro g I' a ni me 0 f f i c e r 
Office of Climate, Licensing Sr Resource Use 



Mrs Jacqueline Kinsella 
Rat lid I-i nagh 
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Navaii 
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2 l S t  December, 201 1 

1 Environmental Protection Agency 
In Ghniornhoireodl urn Choomhn” Cornhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae loch Garrnan. tire 
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F. t353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

WO 1 4 0- 0 4 

Review of a Waste Licence re: Nurendale Limited trading as Pancla Waste Services 
L i 111 i t  ed at Rat lid I-i iialrli, B ea up arc, N a\/aii. Cou 11 t y M eat 11 . 

Dear Mrs ICinsella 

I am to refer to your letter of  20/12/20 1 1 ~ received on 20/ 12/20 I 1 ,  in  relation to tlie 
revie\.v of a waste licence reference number W O  140-04, by Nurendale Ltd trading as 
Panda Waste Services Ltd. ,  in respect of a facility at Nurendale Limited trading as 
Panda Waste Services Limited, Rathdrinagh, Beaupai-c, Navaii, County Meath . 

I ani to advise that your letter will be treated as a submission and will be taken into 
account when d et enii i n i ng the rev i en/, i 11 accordance \Y i tli t li e Waste Man agemen t Acts ~ 

1996 to 201 1 , and Article 15 o f  the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) 
R e p  1 a t  i o n s. 

The application a n c l  associated correspondence, iiiclucliiig ackiio\~~led~eiiieiits, 
notifications and general correspondence are available to view on tlie Agency Website 
at wcvw.epa.ie. YOLI inay also make fiirtlier submissions on this application on the 
Agency’s Ivebsite. 

You are advised to refer to tlie website for information on the progress of tlie 
application. The Agency will write to you to inform you of its proposed decision on the 
review i n  due course. 

Please direct any fui-thei- correspondence in I-elation to this matter to Administration, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environniental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000: Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

Joe Reilly .> 

Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 



Mr Toinas IiOistiii 
Scoil Naoimli Pio 
Cnoc' Caiiian 
An Pliaigin 
An Uaimli 
Contae iia Mi 

2 1 s t  December: 20 I I W O  140-04 

Revie\.\: of a Waste L.icence re: Nurendale Limited trading as Panda Waste Services 
L i i i i  i tetl a t  Rat h d 1.i n a ch, B ca U 13 arc.N a\/ ;a 11. CO u i i  t Y Meat li . 

Dear MI. IiOistiii 

1 am to refer to your letter of I9!1 2/20 I 1 ~ recei\:ed on 19/12/201 I ,  in  relation to the 
review of a \ \ / a s k  licence retii-eiice number W O  140-04, by Nurendale Ltcl tixiiiig :as 
Pancla Waste Services Ltd., i n  respect o f  a ficility a t  Nul-eiiclale Limited trxliiig as 
Panda Waste Sew i ces Li i i i  i t  ed, R a t h dr  i n agli .B ea U pa rc, N a \/a i i ,  Co u i i  t y Meath . 

I am  to advise. t h a t  your letter will be treated as :I submission and will be taken into 
account when deteriiiiiiiiig the review, in accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 
1996 to 201 I ,  and Article I5 of the relevant Waste iVlanagement (Licensing) 
Regulations. 

TI1 e a c k i i  o \Y 1 ed gem en t s 
notitications and general coi-respondence are available to vie\.\/ on the Agency Website 
at ww\v.epa.ie. You m a y  also make further submissions on this application on the 
Agency's \vebsite. 

a p p I i cation a n  cl as so c i ;1 t ed co ri-es 11 on d e n ce: i 11 c I u d i n g 

You are advised to refer to tlie website for inforiiiation 011 tlie progress of the 
application. The Agency will write to you to inform you of its proposed decision on the 
review i n  due course. 

Please direct any lui-thei- correspoiidence in  relation to this matter to Acliiiinistratioii: 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency: 
H ead cl u a it ers , P . 0 . Bo x 3 00 0, J oh i i  s to M/ n Cast 1 e Est at e C o U 11 t y We x fo i d .  

Yours si iicerel y, 

> 

Joe Reilly 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Usc 


